Questions and Answers from Contracts Training held October 19, 2010
Linking Payment to Performance

QUESTION:  On the Profile Sheet there is a question that asks, “Does this contract link payment to performance?”.  When is the answer “yes”?  

ANSWER:  The contract links payment to performance when the contractor is paid based on a deliverable or milestone.  This most often occurs on POS contracts.  For example, if the contractor is setting up a database then the Scope of Work should outline the various stages of work to be done or deliverables and how much (dollars or percent of total) is due to be paid to the contractor when deliverable is met.  E.g.  Stage 1 - identifying all necessary data and building a framework - contractor is to be paid 25%; Stage 2 – database testing – contractor is to be paid 25%; Stage 3 – implementation of database, final testing and changes made, and manual written -  contractor is to be paid 50%.

QUESTION:  When is the answer “no”?  

ANSWER:  The vast majority of our contracts in DPH are paid based on the receipt and approval of the contractor’s submitted Contract Expenditure Report (CER).  In these cases, we are paying the contractor based on expenditures for time and materials, not on the receipt of a specific deliverable and the answer to “Does this contract link payment to performance?” is “no”.
DIRM Approval
QUESTION:  On the forms for DIRM approval, if only one question is answered “yes” does it still go to DIRM?  

ANSWER:  Yes.  According to Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Directive II-12, DIRM must review and approve all DHHS contracts and contract procurement documents (a procurement document is an RFA, RFP, RFI, RFQ, or ITS Technical Services Scope Statement) containing an IT component, regardless of the total award amount or funding source.

To answer the questions on the form, the Contract Administrator (CA) must review the contract budget or procurement document for any IT components.  If any  - even just one - of the boxes on the “Checklist Detail” are answered “yes”, then the contract or procurement document must be sent to DIRM for review and approval.
DUNS Number
QUESTION:  Who fills in the DUNS number on the CAF?  

ANSWER:  If the award was made through an RFA, the Contract Administrator should know the contractor’s DUNS number because it is required on the Face Sheet of the RFA and should fill out the CAF.  Additionally, if it is a Contract Amendment, the final scanned PDF document of the original contract, sent to the Contract Administrator upon execution, includes the final approved CAF with the DUNS number.  So, the CA can fill it out in this case also.  In the event the CA does not know or have access to the correct DUNS number for the contractor, the Contracts Unit Team Leader will fill out the DUNS number on the CAF.

Input Measures

QUESTION:  What should be included in Input Measures?

ANSWER:  Input Measures are the main resources necessary to implement the contract.  The following data should be included in the Input Measures:

· Total Contract Amount (the total budget amount) – this should not include voluntary in-kind match.

· Total Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs) necessary to do the work (this data may be found in the budget detail for personnel salaries). Be sure the FTEs are prorated if the contract is not exactly 12 months in duration.
· Big ticket items necessary to implement the program, if any – such as major computer purchases, purchase of X number of contraceptives, or X number of fire alarms.  In order to be considered an Input Measure, these items should make up the bulk of the budget (under equipment or operating expenses).  If not, do not include them.

While not required in the current Scope of Work, Input Measures are recorded by the Contracts Office in the DHHS Contracts System Database.  Program staff may be required to enter Input Measures when DHHS Open Window is implemented.
QUESTION:  Should in-kind funds be included in the SOW Input Measures?

ANSWER:  Input Measures should not include any voluntary in-kind match.
However, contracts that require contractors to report in-kind or cash match as part of the funding requirements (such as Teen Pregnancy Prevention Initiatives (TPPI) contracts) should include the required match amount in the Total Contract Amount (just as it is reflected on the CAF and in the budget).
Monitoring Service Quality Measures
QUESTION:  How do we monitor the Service Quality Measures?  For example, confidentiality.
ANSWER:  Ultimately, it is the Program’s responsibility to design and implement adequate monitoring plans.  The Contract Administrator must insure that contractors have the infrastructure in place, such as written policies and reporting functions, necessary to monitor the performance measures of the contract.  These monitoring tools should be included as requirements in the procurement document and contract Scope of Work.

Service Quality Measures may include items that are relatively easy to monitor such as healthcare provider credentials, or transportation of students by an individual who holds a valid NC Commercial Drivers License.

Other items, such as employees maintaining confidentiality, delivering the message in a courteous fashion, or delivering the message in the recipient’s first language will often require the contractor to have each respective policy in place, signed by each employee.  The monitor may ask to see these signed policies as part of the monitoring plan.  Also, the monitor may ask to see copies of reports, the literature given out by the contractor, and/or customer satisfaction surveys (if the contractor is required to implement them) to determine if there is an issue with service quality.

CAF Update

Please note the CAF has had one change made since the training.  The GIC # field has been revised to reflect the change to NC Grants ID (Contracts Unit will enter NC Grants ID on the CAF).

